

From: Greg True [greg@aosusa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 5:14 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Sue@aosusa.com; Alan@aosusa.com; Brian@aosusa.com; Bert@aosusa.com;
Fred@aosusa.com; Frank_August@inmarsat.com
Subject: FCC STA FCC File# 0518-EX-ST-2004

John: Attached is your original email stating what issues were still open on my STA FCC File# 0518-EX-ST-2004 for AFCEA Atlantic City.

Issue #1: Submit a letter showing prior coordination with Inmarsat Greg's Response: As you know Inmarsat is developing a coordination letter that will include all of Continental US for this and all future STA requests. It is my understanding that Antonio Franchi from Inmarsat UK will be corresponding with you directly on this issue within the next couple of days. Pse keep me informed as to the progress of this correspondence.

Issue #2: Verification that the RBGAN equipment will be used in a temporary fixed location(s) within 1 kilometer radius of the reported geographical coordinates. Greg's Response: By this email I do verify that the stated Hughes RBGAN equipment will be used in a temporary fixed location(s) within 1 kilometer radius of the of the reported geographical coordinate. Please amend my STA application to reflect this verbiage.

As you know we need to complete this STA prior to September 19, 2004. Thank you for your timely attention to this matter.

Best Regards,

Greg True
Director of Engineering
AOS, Inc.
(972) 735-0101
greg@aosusa.com